1. Does your plan also have a working spouse provision? Our plans do not have a working spouse provision.
2. Must 100% of auditees provide supporting documentation or is management amenable to only collecting proof from "at risk" employees? We expect 100% compliance by all employees.
3. What percentage of the employees have web access? I don’t know exactly but would say at least 50%; most employees have a smart phone as well.
4. Would employees like to check their status via a smartphone app? We have not surveyed the employees to ask this question but I would be inclined to say yes.
5. Will savings be calculated on a per capita or actual claims basis? Actual claims basis.
6. Is management interested in continuous validation post audit? We will implement internal processes to manage ongoing validation.
7. Would management like us to reconcile carrier enrollment post audit? No.
8. Is management interested in a success based arrangement? More information is needed to respond to this question. 
9. What is the selection criteria and weighting? The selection criteria and weighting are internally defined and will not be released.
10. Do you envision this contract for Healthcare consulting AND Dependent Eligibility Audit being awarded to a single vendor?  We are flexible and have no expectation of a joint agreement.
11. When is Cherokee Nation Business’s benefits plan renewal date? May 1 each year; possible change to calendar year 1/1/18.
12. When is Open Enrollment? Typically in April; will move to October with plan year change.
13. Are you self-funded or fully insured? Self-insured.
14. When would they like this project to be completed by? Within six months of the decision on a vendor.
15. Of the 6,200 employees:

a.       How many are on the benefits plan? Approx. 90%
b.      How many Dependent Covering Employees are there? Approx. 50%
c.       How many total dependents are there on the plan? 7,166
16. What is the annual average cost per dependent (claims amount)? Not calculated.
17. What is the average annual turnover rate? Varies by business. Below is the CNB/E turnover; diversified businesses will be much less.
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18. Has CNB ever performed a dependent eligibility verification in the past and if so, how long ago? No.
19. Are any documents collected when new dependents are added to the plan throughout the year? Only with family status change events.
20. Please list what countries you currently operate in.  Are there any other countries that you plan begin to operate in within the next two - three years? For this purpose, assume US only.
21. Please confirm that CNB wants the cost of a claim and operation audit quoted in the RFP.  No, we do not. We expect to perform those through an external counsel arrangement.
22. Please confirm that CNB wants Compliance check pricing included in RFP. No, we do not. We expect to perform those through an external counsel arrangement.
23. Can Cherokee Nation provide the number of employees covering at least one dependent (also known as Dependent Covering Employees)? Approx. 50%
24. Can CNB provide total number of dependents? 7,166
25. Is CNB planning to audit just medical plans or medical, dental, vision, etc.? Only the medical plan will be audited.
26. Please confirm if dependent audit is a one-time audit or one-time audit plus ongoing verification. This RFP is for a one-time audit.
27. If auditing other plans besides medical do all plans have same eligibility rules? N/A
28. What is the average cost per dependent per month(CNB portion)? We do not calculate this amount.
29. Can Cherokee Nation provide file specifications to confirm CNB census has all necessary data points in reference to Part 2, Question 2?  Assume we have the necessary data points.
